
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:38 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777703926183 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777703926183 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our 1·ecords indicate that the 

Tracking number: 

Stdus: 

Reference: 

Signed for by; 

Delivery location; 

Delivered to; 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

!\lurnber of pieces: 

Weight 

Special hmv::Hing/Servk:e:s: 

Standard trnnsit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777703926183 

Deiivered 02!()//2020 00 31 

AM for By 

D.M1\RQUEZ 

D20i 701236.00 

D.MARQUEZ 

11\JGLEWOOD. CA 

Desk. 

FedE:<® Enveiope 

0.50 ib. 

Deiiver 

2!!12020 10 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:31 am 
Erika Torres, County 

Administrator 

Unified School 

District 

401 S. ingiewood 1\venue 

l~~Gl.L\IVOOD. CA 00301 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:00 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777703955190 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777703955190 

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

Service type; 

Packaging type: 

!\lurnber of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hmv::Hing/Servk:es: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777703955190 

Delivered 02/0//2020 08:64 

AM for By 

Release on l'ile 

0204 701236. 00 

Release on file 

LOS Al\JGELES CA 

Fecfr:.x Priority Ovemight@ 

Fec:E:x@1 Envelope 

0.60 lb. 

Deliver 

2/7/2020 by rn 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 8:54 am 
Richard Uewel!yn 

Administrative Officer 

200 f\L Main Street, Suite 1500 

of Los 

1\dn1inistt" 

City 

l..OS Af'1GEl..ES, C/\ 900"12 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:05 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777703972848 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777703972848 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records indicate that the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Refornnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special ham.Hing/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777703972848 

Delivered 02/07/2020 09 02 

AM ror 

Release on file 

D204/0·123G.00 

F<.elesse on me 

LOS Af\JGELES. Ci\ 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

D SC lb 

Deliver 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:02 am 
Vince Bertoni, Pbrming 

Director 

ot L.os Angeles 

200 ~~- Spring Street. 8th Fioor 

Los or 

Plan 

LOS i\f'JGELES; C_A 90012 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:16 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777703986329 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777703986329 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 

Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90304 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records indicate that the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Refornnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

De!ivernd to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Stardard transit; 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777703986329 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09: i 2 

D201/0123G 00 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deiiver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9: 12 am 

Sdeta Reyno!ds, Genernl 

Manager 

ot L.os Angeles 

100 S Main Street, i 0th Fioo1· 

Los or 
Trsnspo1i: 

LOS i\f'JGELES; C_A 90012 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:30 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704007915 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704007915 

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

Standard transit; 

•............• , ............• ,~ 
Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704007915 

Delivered 02/07/2020 40 27 

AM ror 

T. S_ALC3i\DO 

D204/0·123G.00 

T.Sl\L.C?ADC) 

LOS Af\JGELES. Ci\ 

Mail room 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

0.50 lb 

Deliver Weekday 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 10:27 am 
Samanth<!l Bricker, Chef 

Environment 

LOS ,A}~GELES. CA 90045 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704028020 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704028020 

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

De!ivery !ocatkrn; 

De!ivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704028020 

Deiivered 021()//2020 12 Dfi 

020-1701236,00 

D.!AZ 

HA\IVTHOHl'-1[ CA 

Desk 

FedEx® Enveiope 

0 SD !b. 

Deiiver 

2/7/2020 -10:30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 12:08 pm 
Greg Tsujiuchi, Director of 

P!arrnin 

of Hawthorne 

4455 \/V 126th Street 

Departn1ent 

HAWTHOl::Zf\JE_ CA 00250 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704036418 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704036418 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!anning 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our 1·ecords indicate that the 

Tracking number: 

Stdus: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery !ocation; 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704036418 

Deiivered 021()//2020 12 Dfi 

020-1701236,00 

D.!AZ 

HA\IVTHOHl'-1[ CA 

Desk 

FedEx® Enveiope 

0 SD !b. 

Deiiver 

2/7/2020 -10:30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 12:08 pm 
Arnold Shadbehr, lntedm City 

Ma nag 

of Hawthorne 

4455 \/V 126th Street 

Office of the City 

HAWTHOl::Zf\JE_ CA 00250 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704045592 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704045592 

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

777704045592 

Deiivered 021()//2020 12 Dfi 

020-1701236,00 

D.!AZ 

HA\IVTHOHl'-1[ CA 

Desk 

FedEx® Enveiope 

0 SD !b. 

Deiiver 

2/7/2020 -10:30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 12:08 pm 
Abn Leung, Director of 

Pub!k.:: Work 

of Hawthorne 

4455 \/V 126th Street 

Pu th:: Works 

HAWTHOl::Zf\JE_ CA 00250 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 11 :18 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704095108 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704095108 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our mcords inci!cate that the 

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

777704095108 

Deiivered 02/07 !2020 1U2 

Afv1 for 

!{ROMERO 

020-1701236,00 

Desk 

FedEx® Enveiope 

0 SD !b. 

Deiiver 

2/7/2020 -10:30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 11 :12 am 
Community Development 

Director 

of Gardena 

1700 W 162nd Street 

GARDEl'JA. CA 90247 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:46 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704158871 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704158871 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 

Our records inci!cate that the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand1ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704158871 

Deiivered 02/07/2020 09 4"! 

Afv1 

D201/0123G 00 

M.DUROf\l 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

0.50 ib. 

Deiiver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:41 am 
Bach Hamai, Chef Executive 

Office 

County ot Los Angeh::s 

500 \N Temple Street 

LOS /\f\!GELES. CA 900'12 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Monday, February 10, 2020 9:53 AM 
Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 777704178152 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704178152 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records inci!cate that the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Rderem:e: 

Signed for by: 

De!ivery !ocatkrn: 

De!ivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704178152 

Denvered: 02/'10/2020 09:48 

P..f\J1 S•gned for Ey 

~i1,SANCHEZ 

020'1704236.00 

f'v1.SANCHEZ 

l..OS N~GH .. ES. CA 

Mail room 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx® 

2/'10/2020 by 4 0:30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Mon, 2/1012020 9:48 
am 

P!annhg 

County of l..os 

320VV 

Ho or 

Dept of 

Street 4 3th 

Pianning 

LOS /\f'JCELES, CA. 900'12 

us 



j:::; ::=:.c~·Kdt~j ~d L) bf; (:~divf;:\~d b):', t: :~::=:.tx~ ~>:·~ tht tKdtz:k~d tK:r\ik::(~:. (:~:~~t~tr:~:~ton (~r;d 

Ph~:~tK~ tYx: thf; FtdEx ~>~;{\ ;::.~(~; c~~ukk:~ f<H tf;nl:t~ ~:~:·d ::~t)~':dit H:t~ ::d tK~r .. ~'k::~}. 
F ~dE~x: Ct~::::t ;:1K:r ~~u~>~>ort rt)~>~'.::.~~<:~r{~:~th/:=~ 

(>>nx~r~:~tiz~:·":: ·rh,~ ,', ~ k' "::t r: k:., n·~t)t~~,~:~9t) ~~, pn>t(~:(:.kd by z: :~pyriqht ~:md t~:~v~(~:nv~rk h:N:n urdt( u .. s 
<yy· privacy policy. -'\ii ri9hc'.l "''"'"r'N<. 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:48 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704191182 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704191182 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records inciicate that the 

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

777704191182 

Delivered 02/07/2020 0944 

AM 
not 

D204/0·123G.00 

not 

LOS Af\JGELES. Ci\ 

Residence 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

0.50 lb 

Deliver Weekday 

Residential Delivery 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:44 am 
Michael Y. Takeshita, Acting 

Chief 

l..os Angeles County Fii·e 

Department 

1320 n Eastern 1\venue 

hnestry Divis1G11 

LOS A!'JGELES, CA 90063 

us 



j:::; ::=:.c~·Kdt~j ~d L) bf; (:~divf;:\~d b):', t: :~::=:.tx~ ~>:·~ tht tKdtz:k~d tK:r\ik::(~:. (:~:~~t~tr:~:~ton (~r;d 

Ph~:~tK~ tYx: thf; FtdEx ~>~;{\ ;::.~(~; c~~ukk:~ f<H tf;nl:t~ ~:~:·d ::~t)~':dit H:t~ ~>f tK~r .. ~'k::~}. 
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
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:31 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704211718 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704211718 

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

Servino'. type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand1ing/Services: 

Standard trnnsit; 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777704211718 

Deiivered 02/07/2020 10 22 

Afv1 

D201/0123G 00 

V MORA 

WHITT!ER CA 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

0.50 ib. 

Deiiver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 10:22 am 
Grnce Robinson Hyde 

Sanitation Districts of Los 

Angeles 

1955 Workman iv1ill Road 

\!VHITT!ER, C/\ 90601 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:30 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704231087 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704231087 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 

Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing 

Manager 

ot 

Division 

f'ianning 

1~0CLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records 1nck;ste that the 

Trnchng number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

De!ivernd to: 

Service type: 

Prn::kaghg type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

package has been delivered. 

777704231087 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09_09 

for 

D204/0·123G.00 

D.YOUf'-lC 

LOS Af'-lGELES. Ci\ 

Mail room 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

050 lb 

Deliver Weekday 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:09 am 

David Mieger, Executive 

Officer 

LA 

Transportat 

One Plaza··Mail 

Transit Corrkiorn Pianning 

L.OS Af'.JGU .. ES, CA 90012 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:30 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704243209 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704243209 

Ship dater 
Thu, 21612020 
Mhdy Wik:ox, Pbnrdng 

Manager 

ot lnglewood.Fianning 

Division 

lf\JCLE\:VOOD. Ci\ 90301 

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

777704243209 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09_09 

for 

D204/0·123G.00 

D.YOUf\JC 

LOS Af\JGELES. Ci\ 

Mail room 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

0.50 lb 

Deliver Weekday 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:09 am 

Emmanuel 'Gris' Uban, 

Executive Of 

L.A .. C~ounty 1"'"''1 •·N··.,~ 

Transportat 

Environrnentai Senm;es 

Department 

One • ·'"''""""" Piaza 

l..OS P.JJGEl..ES, CA 90012 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:58 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704810144 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704810144 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of lnqlewood, Planning Div 

l~JGl..E\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records 1nck;ste that the 

Trnchng number: 

Status: 

Refernnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

De!ivernd to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

packaqe has been delivered. 

777704810144 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09:51 

for By BVVEBER 

D201/0123G 00 

E3.WE:.BE::f~ 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deliver 

2/7/2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:51 am 
SOUTHERN CAUFORN!A 

ASSOC!AT!ON 

900 WIU3HIRE BL.VD, STE 

1700 

l<OME AJ!S[. E:XECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR 

l..OS Af'1GEl..ES, C!\. 9001 l 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:11 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704881949 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704881949 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of lnqlewood. Planning Div 

li'JGl..E\NOOD. CA 00301 

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

777704881949 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09:08 

!or By: 

E.VVft,SH~f'JGTOf'J 

D201/0123G 00 

E.V'./ASH~NC3T()f'J 

Dl!\MOf\!D 8!\R. Ci\ 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deiiver 

2/7/2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:08 am 
SOUTH COAST A!R QUALITY 

MANAGEMENT 

DISTl::ZICT 

21865 COPLEY DRIVE 

MICHAEL O'!<ELLY ACTll'JG 

E:.XECUT!VE 

DINV10i~D BAR CA 91765 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:12 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704927430 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777704927430 

Ship dater 
Thu, 21612020 

l~~Gl.L\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our !\':cords indicate that the 

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

777704927430 

Delivered 02/0//2020 09:08 

D2Di704 236 OD 

l..OS N~GH . .ES. CA 

Mail room 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx® 

21712020 by rn 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:08 am 
PLANN!NG DMSION 

CAL TR,A}~S 

"100 SOUTH f\J1Al'J ST. MS#IG 

CAL!FOmL<'\ DEPT OF 

TRAf\JSPOF:TATIOf'J 

l..OS N~GH . .ES. CA 00012 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:54 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777704989520 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777704989520 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of lnqlewood. Planning Div 

ll'JGl..E\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records 1nck;ste that the 

Trnchng number: 

Status: 

Refernnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery !ooation: 

De!ivernd to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

packaqe has been delivered. 

777704080520 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09:48 

D201 l0123G 00 

LAV\lf\JDALE. CA 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deliver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:48 am 
FED AV!ATION ADMIN 

WESTERN~PACIFIC 

H::DE::f~AI.. A'v'l/\Tlot~ 

ADiv11f\l ISTR/\ TIOl'J 

15000 AVIATIOl'J BLVD. 

U.S. FED AVl'J ADM!t< DEPT 

OF TRANSP 

l..AWt~DAl..E, CA 90261 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:06 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705124126 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705124126 

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

Delivernd to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

packaqe has been delivered. 

777705124126 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09:03 

for By LEDER 

D201/0123G 00 

L. El..DU:( 

TORRA~0CE. Ci\ 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deliver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 9:03 am 
CHRlSTOPHER THOMPSON 

VP, LOCAL PUBL 

SOUTHFF;;f'.J CAL.IFORf'-li/\ 

505 MAPLE AVE 

SOUTHE:Hf'.J CA H:>SOf\J 

SOUTH BAY SERV!C 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 8:51 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705210339 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705210339 

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

Ddivery !ocatbn: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Wdght: 

Special handHng/Servioes: 

St<!lnd<!lrd transit: 

Delivered 

packaqe has been delivered. 

777705210339 

Delivered 02/0712020 0847 

for 

Release on file 

020'!704236.00 

Release on file 

CUl.VE::f~ C!TY CA 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

0,50 lb. 

Deliver Weekday 

2/?/2020 1o·30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 8:47 am 
ROBERT J, SPRAWLS, 

PRES!DENT & 

CHIE:.F EX.E:.CUTIVE OFF:!CEF< 

5839 GREEN \J/\l..LEY 

CIRCLE, STE #i06 

CUl.V[f~ C!TY CA 9CP30 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:02 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705257039 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777705257039 

Ship dater 
Thu, 21612020 

l~~Gl.L\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our records 1nck;ste that the 

Trnckhg number: 

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

777705257039 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 08:54 

for By iv1.Pli'1TO 

D201/0123G 00 

MPlf'-lTO 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deliver 

2/7/2020 by iO 30 am 

DelivEHY date: 
Fri, 21712020 8:54 am 
RENNE PURDY, 

SUPERVISOR, 

t::NVIROf\JM[f'.JTAL. FfWC:F</\.fV1 

M/\i'-J.1\GER I 

320 \/\/ 4TH ST #200 

Fff:G!Of'-lAl .. WATU~ GU/\l.. 

COl\JTROL 80/\RD 

1..08 /\l\JGE:l..ES, CA 90013 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:00 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705288380 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705288380 

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

777705288380 

Denvered: 02/07/2020 09:57 

!or By: 

A.KELl..MAf'.J 

D201/0123G 00 

HERMOS!\ BEACH. CA 

Desk 

F~.:d[x® Enve~ope 

Deliver 

2!7!2020 by iO 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 9:57 am 
DOUGLAS P. CARSTENS 

CHATTEN~BRO\N~~ & 

CAf~STEf'.JS l..l..P 

2200 PAC!FIC COAST 

HIGHW!\Y 

Sl.F"fT: 313 

HERMOSA BEACH. CA 90254 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:01 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705353632 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705353632 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of Inglewood, Planning Div 

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

777705353632 

Delivered 02!07i2020 08 56 

AM Signed foi· !Jy 

M.MAi'JZANO 

0201704236.00 

1...08 Af'1GEl..ES, CA. 

FedEx 

FedEx® 

0.50 lb 

Denver VVeekday 

21712020 1030 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 21712020 8:56 am 
MARlA P, HOYE 

LATHA.M & \NATK!NS Ll..P 

355 SOUTH Gf~Af'.JD AVU'1UE 

SUITE 100 

LOS .i\i'JCELES. CA 90071 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 8:45 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705392857 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777705392857 

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

De!ivery !ooation: 

De!ivernd to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hand!ing/Services: 

Standard transit; 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777705392857 

Delivered 02/07/2020 08 39 

AM ror 

S.IBRAHIMl.MI 

D204/0·123G.00 

s.1rn:;;AHh111At~ 

Ci\RSC)f'.J. C~i\ 

Station 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

0.50 lb 

Deliver Weekday 

2/7 /2020 4 0: 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 8:39 am 

SHIVAJ! DESHMUKH, ASST 

GENRAL MGR 

\NEST IV\Sl~J fV1lR~ICIPAI.. 

WATER DISTRICT 

#210 

17140 s AVAl..m~ m.VD 

us 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:52 PM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705448100 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705448100 

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

De!ivery !ocatkm; 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

!\lurnber of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hmdiing/Services: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777705448100 ·-----------------------------------------

Delivered 02/07/2020 12 46 

PM for By 

V T/.l..fv1MOf\J 

D20·1?01236.00 

V. T/\Mfv10f0 

S.1\CRAMEf\JTO CA 

Desk 

0.50 ib. 

Deiiver 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 12:46 pm 
JOHN HELL, ASST 

REG!ONAL D!RECTOR 

SERVICE 

2800 COTT/\C::E \/V/\Y. RM W· 

2G05 
SACRAiv1E~HO FISH & 

Wll..Dl..IFT: OFTICY. 

S.1\CRAMEf\JTO CA 95825 

us 



St:mdard transit: 2/7/2020 10 30 8111 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Monday, February 10, 2020 9:54 AM 
Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 777705490630 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705490630 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 
Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of lnqlewood. Planning Div 

l~JGl..E\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our i·ecords indicate that the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by; 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to; 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

!\lurnber of pieces: 

Weight 

Special hmv::Hing/Services: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777705490630 

Delivered 02/10/2020 09:48 

AM for By 

M.SAtJCHEZ 

0204 701236. 00 

ivtS.1\!'JCHEZ 

LOS /\l\JGELES CA 

M21iroom 

Fecfr:.x Priority Ovemight@ 

Fec!Ex@ 

0.50 lb. 

Deliver 

Delivery date: 
Mon, 2/1012020 9:48 
am 
ALYSON STEWART, SENIOR 

REG!ONAL PLA 

L.C)S AN~3EL.ES C()UNT'{ 

320 WEST TEiv1PLE ST. 13TH 

FL.OOl::Z 

DEPT OF REGIOl\J.1\L 

FL!\f\!tJll\JC-ALUC 

LOS Af\JGE:l..ES, CA 90012 

us 



St:mdard transit: 2/i0/2020 10:30 atn 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Monday, February 10, 2020 9:53 AM 
Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 777705568880 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777705568880 

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

777705568880 

Delivered 02/10/2020 09:48 

AM for By 

M.SAtJCHEZ 

0204 701236. 00 

ivtS,1\!'JCHEZ 

LOS /\l\JGELES CA 

M21iroom 

Fecfr:.x Priority Ovemight@ 

Fec!Ex@ 

0.50 lb. 

Deliver 

Delivery date: 
Mon, 2/1012020 9:48 
am 

SUPERV!S!NG REG!ONAL 

l..OS At~G[l.LS COUf'-lTY 

320 \NEST TEMPLE ST .. 13TH 

H .. orn;; 
DEPT OF REGIO!'JAL 

PL/\l\Jt0 i i'JG-·ALUC 

L.OS Ai'·JGU.Y:S, CA 90012 

us 



St:mdard transit: 2/i0/2020 10:30 atn 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:14 AM 
Addie Farrell 

FedEx Shipment 777705615732 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 777705615732 

Ship date: 
Thu, 2/6/2020 

Mindy Wik:ox, P!amiing Mgr 

of lnqlewood. Planning Div 

li'JGl..E\NOOD. CA 00301 

us 

Shipment Facts 

Our !\':cords indicate that the 

Trncking number: 

Stdus: 

Reference: 

Signed for by; 

Delivery location; 

Delivered to; 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Nurnber of pieces: 

Weight 

Special hmv::Hing/Servk:es: 

Standard trnnsit: 

Delivered 

has been delivered. 

777705615732 

Deiivered 021()//2020 1 O "12 

AM for By 

C.S.1\i'JCHEZ 

D20i /01236.00 

C.SAl\JCHEZ 

Desk. 

FedE:<® Enveiope 

0.50 ib. 

Deiiver 

2m2020 rn 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 2/712020 10: 12 am 

YELENA ZEL TSER, 

RESEARCH ANALYST 

Uf\ffJTHE:R::.1 l..OCAl.. 11 

464 l..UCAS AVEi~UE 

SU!TE 2Cl1 

LOS Af\JGE:l..ES, CA 9001 l 

us 



2 


